
WTD­65 Rental Authorization Form

TO: SDC EST CEN WST

FROM: Subaru of America, Inc.

DEPARTMENT: Parts & Service

DATE: 05/13/2016

CATEGORY: Show in all Categories

Due to large volume of rental requests for WTD65, the attached Excel form can be used as
an alternative to calling the PICS for a WTD­65 Rental Authorization. Please send the
attached form to mailbox – PICEMAIL@SUBARU.COM.  Please use “WTD­65 Rental” in the
subject line when submitting the form. Rental authorizations can be consolidated
throughout the day and the form can be submitted at close of business. The form will be
returned to the sender’s email address with the corresponding Rental Authorization
Number(s). Based on volume, all requests will be processed within 72 hours.

If you do not have access to EXCEL, an email with the required information will be
acceptable.

If you have questions, contact the PICS at 1­866­SUBARU2 (1­866­782­2782).  SDC
retailers should contact the SDC PICS at 877­869­3038.
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***** This form will be returned to the sending email address with 

Rental Authorization number(S) within 48 hours. *********
WTD65
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